

ELGs	Term 1 ALL ABOUT ME	Term 2 CELEBRATIONS and CHRISTMAS	Term 3 HELLO WORLD!	Term 4 TRADITIONAL TALES	Term 5 ANIMALS	Term 6 GOING PLACES
COMMUNICATION AND LANGUAGE ELG 1 C&I l&a ELG 2 C&I u ELG 3 C&I s	Techie Teddy Show and Tell Talk Boost and Shared Reading groups	Techie Teddy Show and Tell Talk Boost and Shared Reading groups	Techie Teddy Show and Tell Talk Boost and Shared Reading groups	Techie Teddy Show and Tell Talk Boost and Shared Reading groups	Techie Teddy Show and Tell Talk Boost and Shared Reading groups	Techie Teddy Show and Tell Talk Boost and Shared Reading groups
PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT ELG 4 PD m&h ELG 5 PD h&sc	A Fox Got My Socks My Daddy is a Pretzel YOGA AUTUMN GYMNASTICS	AUTUMN GYMNASTICS	SPRING GYMNASTICS YOGA PRETZELS Food a Fact of Life	SPRING GYMNASTICS	GAMES	GAMES
PERSONAL, SOCIAL AND EMOTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ELG 6 PSED sc&sa ELG 7 PSED mf&b ELG 8 PSED mr	CHARACTER EDUCATION: Friendliness Cleanliness Cooperation SOCIAL STORIES: Feeling Safe Getting Lost	CHARACTER EDUCATION: Caring Helpfulness REMEMBRANCE Peace Table ANTI-BULLYING SOCIAL STORIES: Saying No Bullies	CHARACTER EDUCATION: Courage Kindness Fairness Cooperation: SOCIAL STORIES: Someone You Don't Know Touching	CHARACTER EDUCATION: Service Project Patience Respect SOCIAL STORIES: Secrets	CHARACTER EDUCATION: Courtesy Forgiveness Determination WISDOM - OWLS LEAD WORSHIP ON MAY 24 TH	CHARACTER EDUCATION: Self-Discipline Gratitude Honesty Reflection
RE ELG 13 UW p&c ELG 7 PSED mf&b ELG 17 EAD bi	CREATION L.....	INCARNATION	HOW DO PEOPLE CELEBRATE?	SALVATION	WHAT CAN WE LEARN FROM STORIES?	WHAT MAKES PLACES SPECIAL?
LITERACY ELG 9 LIT r ELG 10 LIT w Throughout the year Oracy and Writing occur during AL maths in role play. Daily Writing Roundabout follows daily Phonics input, 4 groups rotating over 4 days.	Phase 1 & 2 concurrently Introduce POETRY and Rhyme Reading labels and signs, recognising letters and numbers, beginning to recognise whole familiar words, emergent writing.	Phase 2 POETRY Beginning to read and write menus, labels, prices, lists, orders, dates and times.	Phase 3 Introduce NON-FICTION - information books, and information on the internet, reading 'round the room'. Read and write greetings in other languages, lists, instructions, directions, signs for Space, gym membership cards, exercise statistics, instructions for Gym. Lists of healthy food.	Phase 3 Introduce FICTION - story telling and story making. Labels, prices, shopping lists, receipts, potions and spells, seed packets, instructions for planting, posters, warning signs, plus writing own 'Once Upon a Time' stories.	Phase 4 NON-FICTION Forms and diagnoses, prescriptions, registration forms for doctors and vets, scripts for puppet shows, categories of minibeasts.	Phase 4 FICTION Label maps and routes, write directions, descriptions of places, registration forms and diagnostics for garage, treasure maps, blackmail threats and mercy letters for pirates, directions for Beebot, categories of sea creatures.
MATHEMATICS ELG 11 MA num ELG 12 MA ssm Adult Led Mathematics in Role Play activities:	Music - Mr Big Cones and Conkers Baby Room 3D Shape Counting Things	Café and Ice Cream Parlour Supermarket Time Takeaway	Fizzy Cole Gym Space Hello World	Fruit and Veg Shop Science and Potion Lab Shoe Shop Garden Centre Builder's Yard	Doctors Vets Puppets Ladybirds	Garage Pirates Beebot Under the Sea
UNDERSTANDING THE WORLD ELG 13 UW p&c ELG 14 UW tw ELG 15 UW tech	Magnets Sound Mr Big The Hedgehog Band Peace at Last Owl Babies Stick Man The Gruffalo Rupert Wash Your Hands Diwali 2017	Drawer of Death Colours and Mirrors Guy Fawkes Can't You Sleep Little Bear? Postman Pat & the Greendale Ghost Body in a Book	Rocks and Fossils/Dinosaurs Gogs and Moving Things Mabel Aliens Love Underpants My Underpants Rule SCHOOL 25 SILVER JUBILEE...Halibut Jackson Old Turtle Child's book of Values Namaste! Babar's Yoga	Egg to Chicken Frogspawn to Frog (visit the pond) Strega Nona	Seeds and Gardening Worm World The Paper Bag Princess A House for Jones The Animal Boogie The Secret Place Muhammad (pbuh) and the Camel Muhammad (pbuh) and the Ant I wish I had .. A Leaf can be..	Bubbles and Water Pondlife Handa's Surprise Handa's Hen We're Going on a Bear Hunt Who sank the Boat? Suitcase My Granny went to market
EXPRESSIVE ARTS AND	The Dot KANDINSKY circles	BEAUTIFUL OOPS! VAN GOGH - 'Starry Night'	TAJ MAHAL symmetry HENRI ROUSSEAU - digital collage	BEAR'S WINTER HOUSE - 3 Bears dance	KLEE The Cat and The Bird	ANDY GOLDSWORTHY - natural mandalas

Comment [ET1]:

Comment [ET2]:

Comment [ET3]:

<p>DESIGN ELG 16 EAD eumm ELG 17 EAD bi</p>	<p>PIET MONDRIAN - 'Composition in Red, Yellow and Blue' MIRO - germs King's Birthday Music My Many Coloured Day - The Soul Bird - weaving COLOURS. Where the Wild Things Are - CROWNS Iron Man - I'm walking like a robot</p>	<p>DELAUNEY - 'Rhythm without end' MATISSE - 'The Snail' - KLIMT - 'Mother and child' Xmas tree cards For Xmas tree festival.</p>	<p>Madeline - DOILY PAINTING SEURAT 'Grande Jatte' DRAGON Chinese New Year</p>	<p>MONET 'The Water-Lily Pond' VAN GOGH sunflowers FLOWER ART - When will it be Spring?: Most Wonderful Egg - PYSANKY - decorated eggs The Enormous Turnip - ARCHIMBOLDO</p>	<p>Very Hungry Caterpillar - Bad Tempered Ladybird - Creepy Crawlies dance</p>	<p>Only One You : art & transitions Immi - make a treasure.</p>
--	--	---	--	--	--	---